
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




From: Brittany Sefton
To: cc 1; Clerk
Subject: Please add me to written record for ordinance #251028
Date: Tuesday, December 9, 2025 5:36:19 AM


EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside the kcmo.org organization. Use caution and examine the
sender address before replying or clicking links.


Please add me to written record for ordinance #251028..


Hi, my name is Brittany Sefton. I have used Kratom for 5+ years now. Kratom saved me from
a horrible pain pill addiction that lasted 12 years. I went from pain pills to Suboxone to
methadone to Kratom. And now a fully functional adult. I regain my entire life. I have five
small children, 4 of which have special needs. Everyday is a struggle here.. I depend on
Kratom for many things for pain relief for depression for anxiety. Without that I would have
pills. Pills are what ruined my life. What made me turn to methadone clinics. A ball and chain.
horrible withdrawal that went on for the better part of almost 6 weeks. Kratom has saved so
many ppl, please give some serious contemplating to the ban hearing scheduled for today. Ban
7oh, Ban nitrous oxide. Leave natural leaf Kratom for your people in active addiction so
maybe they can be like myself one day. Stumble on to the miracle at which Kratom can be.
Save lives, not destroy. And leave kratom for your people who already found this beautiful
leaf... i hope you have a blessed day and happy holidays!


Brittany Sefton
brittanysefton423@gmail.com
810-458-7563
4251 Aldrin St. Milford MI 48381
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